ADDENDUM NO. 1

DATE: May 31, 2017

TO: All Proposers /@M/

FROM: Julie Smith Maxwell, Procurement Specialist

SUBJECT: Addendum No. 1 — Water Quality Services- No Trash Zone

and Weir Dam Removals
BIDS TO BE OPENED: June 6, 2017, at 11:00:00 a.m. Eastern Time
This addendum is being published to respond to questions asked by a potential proposer

regarding the above-referenced Request for Proposals. This addendum becomes a part of the
Contract Document and modifies the original specifications as noted.

Question 1: Concerning cleaning up after the football games or other events how far up the
bank would we be responsible for?

Response: Contractor is only responsible for what is in the water or directly on the edge.
Contractor is not responsible for any area along banks that would require staff to leave the boat.

Question 2: The trash, logs, etc. is brought back to a certain spot and the City hauls 1t off?
Response: Logs need to be dislodged so they are not causing a dam, but remain free-
floating in the water. All trash items need to be removed. Contractor shall drag or haul trash to

Ned McWherter Park. City crews will collect the material from Ned McWherter Park for
disposal.

Question 3: If a tree falls in the water, we just notify the City to have them take care of it?
Response; The above response should answer this as well. It is the Contractor’s
responsibility to ensure trees do not become lodged in boat docks, creek booms, or create dams.

City will provide support to any tree that has fallen or is still connected to the land.

Question 4: In section V. 5.1 On the boat lease, do you know how much that is?

Response: The City does not charge a leasing fee for the use of the boat. The Contractor
1s, however, responsible for upkeep and maintenance.

Question 5: Referring to section 5.2, How far up the creeks needs to be cleaned?



Response: Third Creek is the only creek that can be navigated by boat. Contractor is
responsible for inspecting the creek (for the removal of any dams) as far as allowable by boat.
As far as trash removal, most is collected at the boom site.

Question 6: Referring to section 5.3. On Weir Dam Removal, what all is needed/required for
this? What 1s expected from the vendor?

Response: Contractor is responsible for unclogging the dam and ensuring proper water
flow along the creeks.

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1



